DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
MISSISSIPPI VALLEY DIVISION, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
P.0. BOX 80
VICKSBURG, MISSISSIPP| 33181-0080

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF:

| Que 1M

CEMVD-PD-N

MEMORANDUM FOR Commander, New Orleans District

SUBJECT: Results of the Independent External Peer Review (IEPR) of
the Greater New Orleans Hurricane and Storm Damage Risk Reduction
System (GNOHSDRRS) Design Elevation Report and Addendum

1. References:
a. Memorandum, CEMVN-EX, 23 June 2014, subject: SAB (encl 1)
b. Memorandum, CEMVN-ED, 30 April 2014, subject: SAB (encl 2)

c. Memorandum, CEPCX-CSDR, 13 November 2012, subject:
PCX-CSDR Endorsement of Independent External Peer Review for the
Greater New Orleans Hurricane and Storm Damage Risk Reduction System -
Design Elevation Report - Addendum (encl 3)

d. Memorandum, CEPCX-CSDR, 18 April 2011, subject:
PCX-CSDR Endorsement of Independent External Peer Review for the
Greater New Orleans Hurricane and Storm Damage Risk Reduction System -
Design Elevation Report (encl 4)

e. Final DrChecks Summary Reports (encl 5 and 6)

2. The Mississippi Valley Division has reviewed the results of the
subject final report of the IEPR panel and concurs with the findings
and endorsement by the National Planning Center of Expertise for
Coastal and Storm Damage Reduction.

3. The New Orleans District should proceed with posting the final
IEPR summary report to the New Orleans District website.

4. The MVD point of contact is Mr. Chris Koeppel, CEMVD-PD-N, at

(601) 634-5931.

6 Encls PETER A. DELUCA
Brigadier General, USA
Commanding



